

Suncoast Area Meet of Narcotics Anonymous

Meeting Agenda

Sunday, April 11, 2021 at 3:30pm

Area Service Committee

Area Chair: Cole (P)

Area Co-Chair: Jeff (P)

Area Secretary: Paula (P)

Area Co-Secretary: (V)

Meeting Started promptly at 3:30 with the Serenity Prayer Role-Call

Approval of minutes from last meeting, following the amended statement read by the secretary regarding the use of Shit Show when referring to Area Service. It should have read Dog & Pony Show.

Open Forum:

The body requested Motion forms

Subcommittee Reports:

Treasurer: Jack read the report and emailed to Secretary

Rack: Brian has begun placing the QR code signs in facilities that will allow him

RCM: Roger read the RCM report and emailed to secretary

H & I: Monica read report. They have formed an AdHoc committee to review H & I policies and guidelines

Choices is need of a Panel Leader

Web: Sarah read the report; average # of visitors is 50 per day

Policy: Kayla read report, there are no changes. Seeking a co-chair.

Activities: Taylor announced an upcoming collaborative activity with Fun Coast. More will be revealed.

Phone Line: Absent

PI/PR: Michael trying to make a shift to a digital format. Good opportunity to make new presentations.

GSR O&M: Lisa reported that there were 2 new GSRs who attended orientation.

New Business:

Motion 031421 was passed to remove ONLINE ONLY meetings from Role Call to change the availability of quorum. Dan brought up that policy states it is the responsibility of area to reach out to the groups to see if they want to come, email their reports, vote, not vote.... The motion was tabled to gather more information.

There is a new meeting: IP Clean on Sundays at 7:00

RCM2 Position will be open in June

Nominations: None (reminders the chairs- it is our responsibility to find our replacements)

Next Area meeting will be May 2, the FIRST MONDAY OF MAY due to Mother's Day on the second Sunday.

The meeting adjourned at 5:15 and we closed with the Serenity Prayer.

